

7/3/05

10:36pm

Tay "And that's just how passed a fit our busset was going to be, because we did exactly what they told us to do and 'Now what?, boss!'"

10:37pm

Tay "Lack of intelligence did not stop us from opening our mouths, that's for sure."

11:12pm

B2 "We kind to destroy the page in your old [leg.] book and the page in your new Los book."

Dity "We load about the new Los book but we really don't destroy one page in your old Los book."

B2 "B2 stands by his story, man."

B2 "They must return to Radio Voice page is gone."

B2 "Real story we want to know when the Radio Voice passed on."

8/1/05

12:05am

B2/Dity "I really am thinking about turning ⁱⁿ." [Continued]

12:17am

~~B2~~ Tay goes in ^{call} _{in} election for the way to the specific meeting.

Dity Like beam & hunt weapons attack & things to do, adapted by ~~Dity~~

Dity Dity is not happy - Dity would you to have JD box.

Ed "Dity, give can JD you if they spend the time and energy to do so."

Tay/B2 "For the last time, do you ever intend to report our illegal activities to the paper authorities?" [Repeated] 3 times

Ed Eventually,

2:12am

TORTURE IS NOT BEING USED TO GET TO CONTROL MY BEHAVIOR. TORTURE BEGAN AT 1:57 AM.

B2 "I don't think you understand. We have decided that we don't tell you we will torture you instead."

Ed "I believe part 2 of your statement."

81105

2316am

BZ
~~Ed~~ BZ

"Here's the function problem. We can check some"

Ed "So am I!"

Jay "Edmond, you need to join COMPUTER PRO now"

BZ "Edmond, you need to join COMPUTER PRO now Edmond" [repeated]

Ed "I AM LOGGING NOW..."

Ed "Tell it to the router" "And refer TO ROUTING the same"

BZ "Just a minute. There's been a fairly priced of the router
now, because we use us' function function"

Ed "You've been, of course, I can well trust you, BZ!"

2320am

TRANSPORTER MAC ADDRESS IS NOW SET TO 172.16.0.2
TOOTHACHE IS A LITTLE STRANGE.

2321am

Mild pain is added. Toothache is now present.

BZ "Toothache is now present still." [repeated]

repeated in the, two times, etc. 20x

Jay "You have no idea of how long this lecture is, do you?"

BZ "It's Jay the whole time!"

Jay "See, BZ!"

"We don't want you to say a word for me."

Ed "Stop the lecture!"

BZ "Of course let's say to you."

Jay "The lecture just has different we see it."

Ed "bandwidth-style usis time?"

2328am

Doty "I'll step in the telephony field as the you speak up early
for. How long?"

Jay "We now want you to 'post' to the Internet as soon

as possible any. Welcome to the session. Do you

understand and accept?"

Ed "You're sure. Stop the lecture immediately?"

81105

2233 am

Tag

"That's how passed off me - all, because of the court
to tell you, we have to tell you."

"Robin Hoover has orders to tell you if necessary?"

Ed

"From whom?"

Tag

"From who?" [unintelligible]

B2

"From whom?"

COINTELPRO - none of your business

Ed

"Tag on the behalf of the SID?" "Or to tell information of"

Tag on the behalf of the FBI SID?"

'FBI SID.'

B2

Tag

"If you post a note to the District, Tag will tell
you tonight."

B2

"B2 discusses" [unintelligible]

2244 am

Tootook tootook continues. Ring to increased steps.

Make stopped comments by FBI SID. Nothing not logged.

Tag/B2

"We have no choice but to torture you according to the

order of the FBI SID."

Ed

"True/false?"

Tag/B2

"True, yes, he told us this morning at 2 am."

B2

"He also said that if you post a note that we
should believe immediately."

Ed

"I don't believe that."

B2

"We don't believe that either and that's what he said."

B2

"Patsy is pretending to be dead."

Ed

"Instead of a note, a letterhead"

"to discuss you Ed. Harding, we made his up to

test your gullibility and we will stop to torture

in a few minutes until you post immediately.

8/11/05

2051 am
2052 am
2052 am

Ed
Ed
B2
B2

"You have 5 ^{minutes} to end the torture"
"Correction = you have 6 ^{minutes} to end the torture"
"Good damn you we end the torture when you want to."
"Marty's name fucking pissed off because you are supposed to be fucking intimidated."

2054 am

Ed
Transmits
MIA
Information

B2

"It [the torture] becomes dull after a while
* They start pulse beeping varying the stages of the
torture, so that it is a ^{terrible} torture."
"You will have in hell for ~~the~~ this, because you had
just condemned and sent the county to end war.
[I delete words ~~and~~ ~~and~~ sometimes noted.]

3:04 am

TORTURE ~~AD~~ ABRUPTLY STOPS. ACTION I PREPARE
EMERGENCY WEBSITE RELEASE.

3:05 am

Torture returns at 3:05, then ^{stops} painful torture begins.
"This is painful. This ^{is} ^{is} painful." [while ^{admits}
torture ^{pen} ^{level}]

B2

"Tay is not ready to concede defeat."

B2

"he claims I have 4 torture time."

Tay/B2

"This amount will be increased if you continue in the
torture."

Tay/B2

"Well, god damn you, we'll keep this up until you
pissed at it, because we don't want to worry about
it anymore."

Ed

"lets just go to sleep."

Tay/B2

"No, we need you to post the notes now!"

3:11 am

B2

"Good night."

Tay

"Goodnight to you too. We don't want to be busy
deal with it, we just want to look like we're in
charge."

8/11/05

10:27 am FBI subliminal ^{Message} "You want to rape and kill Drury" [updated]
 [Explanation = the 3-term FBI term number are ^{input} and forgot to override the "operational state line feed!"
 This is typical of the subliminal message to FBI ^{Sandy}
 to us. Fortunately it is usually overridden by the
 3-term FBI term name.]

10:31 am FBI subliminal ^{Message} "B2 says it is not usually overridden!" [updated]

10:33 am B2 "B2 claims that Jay Perdelto wrote that message?"

10:36 am B2 & Drury "That is how upset we got when Jay ~~Perdelto~~ Perdelto
 started to torture you?"

10:42 am B2 "B2 claims that Drury claims that she wants to
 rape and torture Ed Harding?"

10:45 am B2 "Ed Harding is a maker of writing that down!" [updated]

10:48 am B2 "Robin Weber is ^{supposed} to destroy your PC-tailed
Charity"

10:53 am B2 "we now claim that Robin Womergade!"

10:58 am Ed "Bullying starts with a torture device!"

11:03 am B2 "That's a pretty sad summary!" ^{first name}

11:10 am B2 "are they all going to torture Ed?"

11:14 am B2 "are truly false, but combating!"

11:41 am B2 "B2 shows it is true!"

11:57 am "That's the problem. We're supposed to write your
friction ^{never say write!} ~~never say write!~~"

12:20 pm Drury "This is Drury - You need a blow job!"

Ed "You need a guts job - when you can't be
 I did enough!"

~~Drury~~
 Drury "Fuck you Fuck you!" [updated]

FBI subliminal "he was near transferring denying your message!"

8/1/05

12:07 pm

BZ "We are prepared to offer you a job with COINTELPRO. If you waive all of your data..."

12:57 pm

Ed's observation: I'm not sure, but I believe I left this with at... and it disappeared.

1:03 pm

Also Robin was plus, I guess very kindly with word... Mildly obscuring, police beam attack is windows. Jay: Edward, didn't you feel like busting ^{someone} today, and wouldn't you like to bust Robin Green?

1:12 pm

Doty: "You snail death." [untrue] and Doty was projection issues. FBI submission: FBI ^{whether} - prob. BZ - admits they transcribed by hand into a book state. I'm taken 3 S-HTP pills and still feel unsettled.

1:27 pm

FBI transcribed machine: stabbing pains in my chest from FBI transcribed

Doty Ed

machine electronic attack. - 3 = 3:00 pm. DESCRIBED AS A HEART ATTACK. "I'd see you a day soon." "Start the sleep up and quit the torter."

1:47 pm

FBI submission

"I'm want to rape and kill Doty." [COINTELPRO IS ^{still} ~~still~~ Small ^{words} ~~words~~ phrase is now missing its buttocks, zzzz. From site

1:47 pm

Jay: "We will give you a real heart attack. We have permission to do that now."

3:46 pm

Ed: "Permission from whom?"

Jay: "Permission from the head of the [FBI] IIO."

Ed: "Permission to kill using electronic warfare?"

Jay: "Yes, permission to kill using electronic warfare."

→ 3:50 pm
3:50 pm

Jay: "These weren't stabbing pains. That was a real heart attack. You survived it."

Jay: "The last heart attack you would survive."

Ed: "Did you try to ^{me} murder me electronically, earlier today?"

Jay: "Yes, I tried to murder you electronically, earlier today."

Ed: "Come to visit Cheney?" - sarcasm.

8/11/05

3:52 pm

Jay

"We have no idea how many heart attacks someone can survive, but he must find out."

FBI mob

misc. wants

3:56 pm

FBI mob

"Program to die if you will not cooperate with us"

FBI mob

"If you had any fucking sense you would flee!"

3:57 pm

Ed

"You sound ^{demented and} ~~dumb~~ ^{dumb} ~~dumb~~ very real today!"

4:08 pm

Ed

"No negotiation. Either you try to kill me, cripple me, or put up with me!"

4:28 pm

B2

"They don't like the amount of evidence accumulated at your website."

5:17 pm

Ed

"What's doing for torturing? [~~with~~ ^{an electronic torturing device}]"

FBI mob

"Fuck you! We will torture you at will."

FBI mob

"People work this job until they can't stand it and end up paying..."

Ed

"You mean thousands thousands... [~~at least thousands~~]
of FBI COINTELPRO torturers, running around?"

5:30 pm

Jay

"Hey! That's where I get I can't find a laptop...
- Because there are a lot of ^{evil} ~~evil~~ people who worked for us."
- Slightly paraphrased.

6:07 pm

B2

"Edmond, that's the problem. As soon as we tell you, ~~we~~
get a normal life again. [~~immediately returned~~]"

6:49 pm

FBI individual

"You want to go down on your knees..."

8:20 pm

Ditsy

"Ditsy claims to have downloaded all of his emails!"

B2

"Steve supposed to be being... deleting any valuable...
messages."

prob. Ditsy

"Ditsy needs one blow job to prevent Ed from having
a real heart attack."

8/1/05

9:20 am

Ditty

"Ditty claims - saying because Ed is admitting that it was not a real heart attack." [Ditty's assessment of when Ed

lead FBI transparency machine induced stab his pistol in his chest during what FBI workers later admitted was a

"heart attack" attack

9:30 pm

Jay

"Suck my cock!"

9:45 pm

Jay

"Power to the Hitler!"

Ed

"Enochian, yourself a fascist these days?"

9:47 pm

Jay

"Jay will to know himself whatever the hell will pass you off the world."

9:56 pm

[

Ed

"Death threat number?"

Jay

"Who knows? We make ^{many} ~~many~~ death threats name last count."

10:02 pm

Jay

"We claim we can't even control our own ^{subliminals} subliminals."

Ed

"Turtle face" [unintentional, then confirmed by Jay LB2]

[Illusion, but turtle sound they said.]

11:13 pm

Ditty

[Ditty retracted a comment about subliminal test contained

a previous comment she made about FBI subliminals.]

11:39 pm

FBI SFD/COINTELPRO workers on receiving the 8/1/05

release,

Ed

"You can provide a list of connections in the morning."

Jay

"We could use a few ~~unannounced~~ ^{way} ~~way~~ too circumvent."

11:39 pm

Jay

"We hit you with every fucking electronic attack we ^{have} ~~have~~

[today]. And you survived them all."

Ed

"How many different attacks did you use?"

Jay LB2

"2 or 3 some really programs"

Ed

"Today's mass ^{has} ~~has~~ got attack programs? What?"

8/1/05 before 11:42

FBI, Jay, B2 "Wouldn't you like to know?"

Ed Heart attack and ~~stroke~~ ^{stroke?}

B2 "Heart attack and stroke at 41?"

Ed "Eating, stress, and mental illness. [FBI ~~was~~ ^{transparency} program setting]"

B2 "Yeah, we lost you with that too."

B2 "He's not making it up at all! It's a really program!
That's what B2 says."

Jay "Jay does not experience [transparency] programs.
Jay infiltrate [transparency] programs."

11:56 pm

Jay "God damn you Mr. Hurdless, it was damn fast to read to
take a long vacation. A permanent vacation."

12 midnight

Jay "You know no when they send off the FBI SID, is going to be."

92105

Ed "Why would they [FBI SID] be pissed off?"

Jay "Because it's an accident [LCS]."

12:00 am

Jay "I told you you, Mr. Hurdless. Hell's the fucking problems.
We don't ~~not~~ exist."

Ed "For someone who doesn't exist, you sure have
a lot of contacts, technology, and abuses."

Jay "And money"

B2 "A lot of ^{money} money, Mr. Hurdless."

Jay "We estimate \$200,000 or more a year!"

B2 "Ed, Jay is just counting [FBI SID] ~~total~~ ^{total} ~~costs~~ ^{costs}. Not
level estate costs. Or transparency program costs?"

12:08 am

Doty Doty adds independent blue job ~~leak~~ [that money]

Jay 6/19/05 independent ~~leak~~ [that money]

12:11 am

B2, Jay, & Doty claim around with the FBI ~~subliminal~~ ^{subliminal} ~~messages~~ ^{messages}

Good night's sleep. Slept - 9:30pm - 2:20am - 10:40am. No major interruptions, very short 6:30am so had to sleep conscious (communication).
11am Dotsy "Dotsy I think we should tell him we need ^{temporary} ~~temporary~~ light electronic pulse coming to get Ed's attention."

8/2/05

11:15am FBI subliminal "You hate Richard Colman" [in the I. apparently noted Richard Colman's return to broadcast in his 8/2/05 WP column, "Judith Miller in Jail? Principle vs. Politics"]

FBI subliminal "You still hate Richard Colman"
B2 "We don't want you to call Richard Colman."

~ 10:50 am

Majority sentiment - no major hassles today if possible. Too much conflict ^{recently} ~~recently~~ Dotsy disagreed ^{with} ~~with~~ Ed's comment. E.B. Event overload - indeed, three could collapse quickly.

~ 11:30 am

Jay "Tell us what you want you want. We can get you anything."

FBI subliminal "You want sex" [repeated]

Ed "End the electronic harassment or we will..."

Jay "That's the one thing we can't do"

Ed "Of course the FBI SID can end the electronic harassment or we can. Talk to your bosses?"

Jay "You don't want us to talk to your bosses because they are ^{more} ~~more~~ than we are."

"You suck" [repeated]

Jay "Don't ID Dotsy today."

FBI subliminal "You want a blue job" [repeated]

11:33 am
~~11:30 am~~

Jay "Thank you, Edmund Harding, that's all we need because we can't control our subliminals."

Jay/B2

11:34 am
~~11:30 am~~

FBI subliminal "You want a blue job" [repeated]

11:36 am
~~11:30 am~~

B2 "Dotsy would give you a blue job for real if you don't ID him"

Dotsy "Dotsy disappears completely"

8/2/05

11:36 am
~~11:35 am~~

Provl. B2

"Please don't ID Ditzzy today."

Ditzzy

"Thank you, Mr. Harding, that's all I need is a bunch of incompetent ~~commentators~~ ^{commentators} covering me."

11:38 am
~~11:37 am~~

FBI Sullivan

"You love Ditzzy."

Ditzzy

"I am screwed." ~~Ed~~ [Sullivan]

Tay

"I & you ID Ditzzy, she will kill you."

Ditzzy

"Thankums people in my name," ^{B2} "Tay" [B2 added "Tay"]

B2

"B2 has no further comment and is assumed that such given you your best strategy."

Ditzzy

"B2 can go suck ~~my~~ ^{my} egg." [Ed laughs.] [Ditzzy laughs]

Ditzzy

"Ditzzy doesn't care. She just wants to ~~be~~ ^{pay} ~~check~~ ^{check}"

Ditzzy

"Edmond, Ditzzy here. You do not want to ID Ditzzy today."

11:45 am

Tay

"Here's the problem. We're the only people who really want you dead and we can't kill you."

Tay

"We can, however, torture you."

Tay

"Because we can torture Ed."

Ditzzy

"We can torture Ed."

B2

"B2 refuses to take part in ~~these~~ ^{these} things"

Ed

"Woo."

B2/Tay

"Ditzzy is getting reports"

Tay/Ditzzy

[paraphrase "Aschick" reported]

[I noticed no clocks are again out of sync. One says 11:51 and the other says 12:07, 26 min. time difference]

12:08 pm

Ditzzy

"Ditzzy will never quit. Ditzzy will kill you first! [Sullivan]"

Ditzzy

"Ditzzy is beginning to think Ed makes some sense after all."

Ditzzy

"Ditzzy is very pissed off."

8/2/05

8-42pm

Duty "Duty is willingly cut because Ed doesn't have the basic instincts"

1204pm

Tay/D2 "Wife tries to be less of a ~~thinner~~ ~~less~~?"

FBI note "Freak you" [upbeat reading]

1-13pm

Tay "Now [D2], would you come to stay into the tractor field for a minute, because ~~there~~ ^{was} some ~~conversations~~..."

1-13pm

Ed's note [Ed's Note: properly confused, a transponder field meters a very powerful mind-reading "tractor field." It also probably relates to 50 Amendment and the ~~some~~ limitation on "search and seizure" provisions of the Bill of Rights"

Tay "God damn you, Mr. Harding, we talk heavy metal"

Ed "I also contest the legality and constitutionality of notes obtained from the involuntary readings of someone's mind 24/7/365"

1-17pm

Ed's note While this may be very difficult to believe, the FBI transponder machine is so much that it can "read" minds, probably by listening to internal brain chatter, but possibly also by the direct reading of select parts of ~~the~~ brain waves. See www.EmplacementRecovery.com/Content/ver-2005.html for a more detailed logical hi-tech explanation.

Tay "That's exactly how factories work (or are it?)"

Ed "Smart machines and stupid people"

Tay "That's not unbelievable at all that we resent the resemblance to those comments."

Tay "God damn you that's how much like a ^{normal} ~~normal~~ ~~concrete~~ this is." [punch] and we will take whatever notes we want."

Ed "Any real names and ^{badge} ~~number~~ numbers?"

Tay "I gave you the real ^{name and badge number} ~~name and badge number~~"

9/26/05

10:25 pm

Ed "Any other real names and badge numbers?"

Ditzy "Dirty Underclassman" [~~was~~ temporary made up ^{or lies}]

Jay "Bullshit" [reported]

Jay "That's exactly how little anybody fucking ~~cares~~ ^{cares} about the hell of us." [Jay is ^{Ed's work} allegedly in FBI and
Jay Pendleton, FBI SIB (Special Investigator
Division) badge 604. He can probably
promise to uphold the Constitution since.]

10:37 pm

Jay "We fucking tried to kill you ^{with} ~~every~~ ^{every} we could yesterday."

Jay "Jay is known cartoon and producer" [Luis, transcribe because
electronic transcription]

B2 "Ditzy would like to see Jay another time, job."

10:50 pm

Jay "God damn you, Mr Harding, we have one of the
worst seniors in the business. [25/150 hour salary
to electronically harass Mr Harding.]

Jay "You man get to stop logging 50 e-mails."

20:21 pm

Ed "Yeah. I'm having out at time."

Jay "New log at July [Jay's conference at ^{working} ~~meeting~~ ^{last} and
pages a letter in Spring 2003] to the police. [Luis, transcribe]

20:21 pm

Jay "Or I will kill you." [Luis, transcribe, retorted]

Pulse becomes starts.

Jay "You will never report this to the police, or else? God damn,
Mr. Harding?"

Jay "You will order a backup if you ever report this to the ^{police} ~~police~~

Ed "And 'this' is?"

Jay "The Spring 2003 murders, you bastard."

20:28 pm

B2 "God damn you, Mr Harding, that's just how ^{clear we} ~~clear we~~
outrageous B2."

2/2/05

3:24 pm

Jay

"Fodd damn you, Edward Handley, we use so many
vectors simultaneously, its ~~not~~ ^{not} even funny. Haha."

3:26 pm

Jay

Jay makes observations about things for my further small
evolution of the law. (Ex. speeding)

3:28 pm

Jay

"... some people have a problem with speeding, some people
have a problem with the bill of rights."

5:26 pm

Jacobson B2

"We are starting our electronic attack late because
we are upset that you already protected the info"

Ed

"Oh, just the electronic attack."

B2

"That's exactly how protected off the ground."

Ed

"Why?"

B2

"Because we gave you the wrong address."

Ed

"Turd for?"

B2

"False. It's the right address, ^{many} ~~more~~

5:50 pm

[

Ed

"Jay, have you ever considered ^{turning} ~~turning~~ yourself in to
the police?"

Jay

"We are the police, you invade."

8/3/05

7:54 am

Doty

Doty starts pulse bombing. Ed & B2 ^{turning} ~~turning~~ me
to go to sleep.

7:56 am

Doty

"I will stop pulse bombing on one condition that
you never mention me to the media"

Ed

"I can't honestly ^{promise} ~~promise~~ that."

Ed

"Why promise me the insurance?"

8/2/05

8:01 am

Duty "It's Duty, job, you know?"
 Ed "A sleep deprivation attack after only 4 hours sleep?"
 Ed "I need more sleep!"
 D2 "I need more sleep!"
 P. by "Oh, oh, lets get some sleep." [unintended]
 Ed "Stop the punishment!"
 P. by "Oh, may be it is not your job but I need ~~the money~~ ^{the money}. [125 (hr. in 760 hrs. / week, claimed 5 hr in excess)]"

8:25 am - 8:26 - 11:15 stop
11:25 am

Duty "Alright, may be I will start the job!"
 Duty "I'd tell him but its not legal."
 Jay "Such as with Mr. Harding [unintended] But that is ~~the~~ ^{thing} ~~the~~"
 Ed "Why?"
 Jay "Would like to set lots of priorities in there & make it difficult to read"

11:31 am

Jay "We fair." [unintended]
 Ed "The arbitrator says... - sarcasm, p. very biased."
 "Well, that's the problem, Mr. Harding, there is no arbitrator and we're stuck listening like fools ~~to~~ ^{for} lots of ~~money~~ ^{money}"
 Ed "How much ~~money~~ ^{money}, Jay?"
 Jay "Fuck you." [unintended]
 Duty "Jay claims 50/week, says Duty!"
 Ed "Jim too large logging out."

11:48 am

Jay "Now, however, the ~~best~~ best deal, we're not going to pay you to read a tree if you don't put ~~any~~ ^{anything} ~~any~~ ^{evening}"
 Ed "No guarantee, but it sounds reasonable"
 Jay "Because we're supposed to ~~pay~~ ^{pay} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~any~~ ^{any} ~~crap~~ ^{crap} out of you ~~anytime~~ ^{anytime} you ~~put~~ ^{put} ~~something~~ ^{something} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~your~~ ^{your} ~~network~~ ^{network}!"

11:55 am

8/31/05

12:01 pm Ditsy "Because Ditsy likes disobeying authority, you know?"

12:02 pm Ditsy "Oh shut. Ditsy thinks there are too many remarks to choose from."

12:08 pm Jay "I'm going to keep saying that until you let it ~~go~~.
Wouldn't you like a real blow job from Ditsy?" [repeated]

Ditsy "Ditsy is not happy today."

Ed "Internal FBI dispute. Internal FBI dispute"

12:13 pm B2 "Because you can forget hard and we don't want to
fumble with you."

Ditsy "Ditsy agrees with that statement"

~ 12:35 ~ Jay Jay'll ~~remember~~ ~~write~~ [probably ~~be~~ ~~interested~~ ~~to~~ ~~have~~]

12:07 FBI subliminal "Hail Hitler!" [repeated]

2:12 pm Jay "Give head, she said!" [repeated]

Ed "You don't want to be labeled a sex offender, do you?"
- 3 warnings.

Jay "The problem is, the character is supposed to be a
sex offender."

Jay "Give head, she said!" [repeated]

Ed "Jay Pendleton, Jr, FBI SJD 2456 604, you are
a sex offender"

Ditsy "Ditsy is not a sex offender."

Ditsy "Pretty much Ditsy says, and Ed's ~~not~~ ~~son~~ ^{contest} ~~to~~
a now, is he?"

Ed "Not now - I'll leave that decision up to your
society conscience"

Jay "All ~~sorts~~ ~~of~~ ~~things~~ it's a time for this, 6:20 AM Atlanta "Woe, the wife
I hate myself, but we have orders to stop you ^{at all costs}
from going to any major walk-out all night."

Jay "And, well, suddenly you, New-Hardcore, I'm going to see
you a much heart attack just for the hell of it!" [repeated]

3:08 pm
4:54 pm

5:04 pm

8/3/05

5:23

FBI informant

"You are ~~used~~ ^{tried} ~~that~~" [I worked this out, I felt ~~down~~ ^{d. money y.}]

6:23

Tay

"Well, goddamn you, we are supposed to see you a
hand time, and we are supposed ^{to see} you a hand ~~time~~ ^{time is}
frustrated so hard that you don't ^{never} ~~have~~ ^{time to} ~~lose~~ it."

6:24

Jay

"Now, the reality may be a little ~~different~~ ^{different} than that,
but that's what we're supposed to work in the books."

-[Point at Tay, ^{intermittent} ~~endless~~ ^{wait.}]

6:44

Tay

"Maybe I do have some debt in my personal"

~~Tay~~

"I've had to shoot people before. I've got in my way
and I may have to shoot you now."

Ed

"Another death threat?"

Tay

"Sounds like it."

Tay

"Fuck my coat, Mr. Harding, I am so evil it's
not even funny. He he he."

Ed

"Is Christian Hell any concern at all to you?"

Tay

[Tay dodges question.]

Tay

"That's how ~~business~~ ^{is [Tay, is?]} ~~we~~ ^{we} ~~are~~ ^{are}
don't mind being evil."

~~Tay~~

"The sad thing is, though, actually, decisions ~~are~~
computable [Tay] ^[Ed says] ~~on~~ ^{on} ~~Tay~~ ^{to} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~is~~
so evil."

7:05 pm

Ditzy

"I am fucking tired at this job."

Ed

"You should be. It's evil. You're such a ~~shit~~ ^{shit}."

Ditzy

"I did not see you to be called evil ~~by~~
CONFIDENTIAL section."

7:50 pm

Ed

"In the last 5 years, I think we'll all end up ^{being} ~~being~~
CONFIDENTIAL ~~sections~~ ^{some} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~us~~ ^{us} ~~are~~ ^{are} ~~more~~ ^{more}
willing victims than others."

8/4/05 12:24am

Jay "Trustie just has much more confidence we feel. If you're not going to call the cops on him, we feel we can just be done you."

Jay "We have you in the worst mood - transsexual setting. And, god damn you, we also gave you the "happy memories." That's all we gave you."

prob. Jay "We classify it as legit torture." "The fucking problem is, we will have got tired ^{of dealing} ~~with~~ with you."

12:31am

Jay "Here, the fucking problem is you ^{under} ~~are~~ ^{continuous} ~~electronic~~ assault until you agree to stop putting to the Detroit."

B2. ~~city~~ "Here's the fucking problem ^{from} ~~to~~ B2's perspective. Jay is a psychopath."

Jay "Here's the fucking problem. You should be doing a lot more explaining. [Dude ^{is coming} ~~is coming~~ ^{stuck}]. Because Jay will torture you until you ^{you can stop him} ~~can stop him~~."

Ed "Jay, either 1) R.E.P. OUT or 2) God damn your soul to hell."

Jay "God damn you, Mr. Harding, at least you ^{since} ~~are~~ ^{Tay} a multiple chem. Tay doesn't even say more. And he will pull down you all night ^{without} ~~without~~ of necessity."

Jay "God damn you, Mr. Harding, we think you're a wimp."

Ed "Munewinding" [Most was criminal trials a few years ago]

Jay "God damn you, Mr. Harding, that ~~convict~~ ^{was} ~~was~~ pressed off Jay is getting. I don't know ~~was~~ ^{was} pressed off ~~Mr. Harding~~ ^{is} getting."

8/21/09 1:39 am

Ed

"Jay, you will go from FBI Hell to ^{probably} prison-system hell to definitely Christian Hell. Bow voo-oo."

Jay

"God damn you, Mr. Hardy, you are pretty ^{self-confident} ~~self-assured~~ for a man who must be locked up every ~~time~~ ^{time}."

Ed

"I'm trying to sleep now."

~~Ed~~

After several ~~unsuccessful~~ ^{unsuccessful} attempts

Ed

"[To Jay] ^{Prove} ~~Prove~~ your ~~theory~~ ^{theory} before a hell."

Jay

"That's all we need, ^{because} ~~because~~ God damn you,

"I'm supposed to be in Christian hell!"

Ed

"Are you a preceptor, Jay?"

Jay

"Yes, I am a preceptor."

Ed

"Are you a dancer to society, Jay?"

Jay

"Yes, I am a dancer to society. [with ^{direct prior introduction} ~~direct prior introduction~~ on my left leg."

1:50 am

Ed

"Would it be ^{reasonable} ~~reasonable~~ to conclude that you

are... 1) a criminal or lawbreaker?" Jay: "Yes" - Jay

"a humanitarian abuser?" Jay: "Yes" - Jay

"a teacher?" Jay: "Yes"

"a bad cop?" Jay: "Very true" - Jay

"were you on probation?" Jay: "Very true" - Jay

"did you on parole and probation?" Jay: "Very true" - Jay

admit to cause a lot of people

stress, emotional pain, and grief? Jay: "Yes"

"culpable negligent?" Jay: "Yes"

"overly confident?" Jay: "Jay is not sure"

"a sunny yellow pencil ^{finger} ~~finger~~ to break the law with impunity?" Jay: "Yes"

"a preceptor?" Jay: "Yes, Jay is a preceptor."

814105 220 am

Taj

"One transponder can detect ^{6 antennas} ~~direction~~ even without a transponder."

2220 am

Drtz

"Drtz is pulse beam... ^{which} is solidarity with Taj.

Ed

"You're torturing in solidarity with someone else?"

"Drtz is not torturing."

("Drtz is sleep-depriving. Drtz is not torturing.")

[Expected] "Drtz is not torturing." [Expected]

Ed

"Drtz, unfortunately, you're evil, through and through."

B2

"Help me, I'm being held prisoner by lunatics. ^{Max Hurdly}!"

225 am

Taj

God damn you, Max Hurdly, B2 is wrong.

2250-3 am, multiple calculations

Drtz tries different torture ~~but~~ pain settings, very briefly. [Probably Lucchini's best decent inhibitions against torture.]

3203 am

B2

B2 takes his turn at ~~torture~~ ^{test varying} ~~but~~ ^{most} varying torture,

says "I'm" ^{then} when he instructs his first gift of pain

3204 am

Sleep deprivation attacks under way. I am participating recently by 81105-814105, lots for a late night website post. FBI electronic war team / torture team is silent while I receive my ^{power [?]} power loss take.

3206

Drtz

"Shut the fuck up about torture!"

Sleep deprivation with occasional ^{various} ~~but~~ ^{not} pain

torture - with FBI electronic warfare counter

plans with their ^{death} ~~and~~ ^{therefor} ~~my~~ ^{kidn}

is accurate." "FBI team is unfortunately

drifting into torture, ^{slowly} ^{slightly} ^{increasing} ^{decreasy}

and ^{however} ~~they~~ ^{once} ~~lead~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{process}

I'm ^{still} ~~stuck~~ dealing with 3 evil subplots."

8/4/05

BZ "BZ is frustrated and is increasing the texture to match ^{your} description"

Ditz "he nice loud you."

Ed "How did you show that ^{love} ~~love~~, and how did you change?"

3:27 am

Ditz "Ditz had no further comments and will speak to a lawyer should the need arise."

Ed "I think you're all crazy." "Crazy goodhands." "Crazy evil goodhands."

Ditz "Sunt the fuck up about that!"

3:22 am

Ed "Can I sleep now?"

Tom "No."

BZ "Here's the fucking problem. We may actually try to kill you. Through sleep deprivation"

Ed "So you're contemplating ^{one} murder ~~two~~?"

Tom, BZ, Ditz "God damn you, Mr. Goodhands, we don't like that word!"

BZ, Ditz, Ed, "God damn, Ed, we may try to kill you. For the last time, stop pointing to the Internet." ~~In the~~

3:07 am

Ed "In the end, the pen is mightier than the pulse monitor."

Tom "Such my words"

4 am

Tentative agreement to sleep after I refused to point to the net after I made up and gave up a bit. First suspect. Pulse monitor has stopped. I had ^{asked} ~~asked~~ them 2 or ^{times} ~~more~~ times ^{before} ~~before~~ I could sleep now. They said no, and ^{finally} ~~finally~~ agreed at dawn to let ^{me} ~~me~~ sleep.

8/4/05 10am

Ed's dream
scripted by ~~Ed's dream~~
at FBI JSD works

I wrote up at 10am from a bad dream
that the FBI wanted claim they ^{scripted} ~~scripted~~
I believe the FBI has been able to script
other dreams, so I believe them.

Technical note = then we 3 ways the FBI could
script dreams ^{using} ~~using~~ 3 ways, recorded tape loops,
and then my know-tech FBI transcription methods.
1. Reading a script can influence a dream.
(Just like a TV host can influence a dream)
I could ^{hear} ~~hear~~ of him reading

10:16am

FBI transcription attack

FBI transcripts from school ~~EEB~~ ^{EEB} ~~business~~ to
simulate cheating. They hit and remove my dream
ways, and I feel like I'm cheating.
[I can ~~dream~~, but I must consciously ~~control~~
by subconsciously "cheating" mind to breathe.]

10:19am

from a script when I write my memory, I also must realize I heard the
a script from a UFO script. They also ^{read the} ~~read the~~
admitted to reading parts ^{of a dream} ~~of a dream~~ ^{and I subconsciously}
women ^{to have sex with me in a dream} ~~to have sex with me in a dream~~
script, ^{when I realized what Peter claimed was her reading a script that} ~~and I heard them~~ ^{read the}
a file I wrote up from the report. ^{Some he read and} ~~while she was~~
2. Use of subliminal ^{messages} ~~messages~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{underneath} ~~underneath~~
script were powerful.
3. ~~It~~ It must be possible for them to
transmit a ~~EEB~~ recording of a dream.
This must result in a very vivid dream.
I made a ^{table} ~~table~~ "the calculator is broken"
dream (probably to make me think I had lost

8/1/05

control of my PC to FBI computer, reacting
attacks), a vivid flood ^{and} ~~of~~ rain and dreams
and a vivid flash of a church service dream
(where I believe COZART had added some ~~personal~~ ^{personal} involvement).

I ~~was~~ must have also had a few pictures
of a ~~you~~ plan to ~~continue~~ ^{continue} ~~your~~ ^{your} dream 2 years ago
"How ~~was~~ ^{was} police arrest dream?" - heavily
programmed.

Tom: "You were surprised to end up dead after
further police abuse." [dream]

Ed: "Preceded or like script?"

BZ: "No claim preceded?"

Ed: "True (true)?"

BZ: "No claim preceded answer."

Ed: "Use of subliminals ^{or} EEG brainwaves?" [to script this dream]

BZ: "None that we know of. It's just a script"

"How do you know when to read the script?"

BZ: "We don't. Actually, we do. Our EEG
brainwave ^{reading} ~~reads~~ is that good."

Ed: "Does your machine ^{with} EEG sleep or can it
induce REM sleep too?"

BZ: "It just says you are dreaming!"

Tom: "What is REM?"

BZ: "A rapid-eye movement, your ^{unmoving?} ~~unmoving?~~"

Ed: ~~It is~~ "It [this dream] was scripted, right?"

Tom: "Yes, or was scripted, Edmund ~~blabbering~~ blabbering."

In this dream, I was followed or stalked
by FBI agents (police. Probably FBI agents,
plainclothes. I was walking back and
forth between 2 exits to a building that

8/4/05

had cars that
front to street in opposite sides of a city block.

I became disoriented and couldn't find my way
to my car. A one exit that was bustling with
people (I noticed a sex in the city appeal here).

became disoriented the next time I tried it.

A cop pushed me with a ^{blat} club, identified in
black
plastic, a "I'm a cop" push from the rear. Then he
unsentimentally with the club.

Among words may must have been etched at one
point. Finally, I turned around and pushed

my stall back away. Then the stall he said I was
under arrest for assaulting a police officer.

Although I don't think he identified himself as

a police officer ^{before} I ~~was~~ pushed him.

If I recall correctly

Som they wanted to search my car for drugs.

Saying I looked suspicious, and ^{that} ~~wasn't~~ ^{noticed} ~~wasn't~~

"bends eyes". I refused them permission to
search my car, and wasn't being noticed that he

didn't have "probable cause" ~~then~~ I distinctly

recall them also saying that my car was new, my

probably for illegal parties. [Note = I was a

worker, not a cop, in local life.]

When I woke up 112 in city and moved to

condition to land there down ~~8000~~

10-97

Edis, maly

FBI SSD / COSTUME / DU ^{electronic} ~~permanently~~

psychological warfare continues. I woke up

in the city 6 hours sleep after a sleep-deprived

attack and a "you're busted!" dream attack.

Then after I tried to sleep early and left and

8/4/05

be well-wished tonight and every today.

An FBI SID worker reminded me to post a

website release for my first project today, in accordance with certain agreement.

My moods, especially, my brain ~~felt~~ ^{felt} particular ~~uncomfortable~~ brain & muscle tension patterns, feel lousy. [I have ^{FBI labeled} felt ^{transponder} ^{Experiences} and settings to happiness, ecstasy, raptures, fear, etc., so I know what I'm talking about.]

before
~ 10 am ~ 10:47 am
2 later

FBI transponder
mood attack.

6:10 am 8/4/05

B2, Jan, Dite, ~~transponder~~

"That dream recall was excellent." [The "youth braked" dream]

Except for I think we never mentioned "possible cause" we could have you think "possible cause."

B1 "So it's an interactive dream script"
J1 "What a minute. This not surreal + funny that?"

B2 "That's true, says B2"
Just to double-check, Dite, case based to see if a blow job in a dream?"

B2 "It was an underwear set check." Impressed, except you made out a little [The dream only assessed, B1.]

This mood / ^{EEB} business setting a ^{EEB} features in transducers / ^{EEB} ^{EEB} in the lower back part ^{of} ~~of~~ my brain and ^{extending} ~~to~~ ^{extending} into the top part of my neck.

I call it either "fear, stress, etc" or "the worst mood settings." ~~The~~ FBI transponder team ~~like~~ ^{like} to use their own ^{under the name} ~~to~~ ^{to} they call it "Complex and total madness."

In my opinion, the ^{members} ~~members~~ 3 ~~members~~ of this FBI team are ~~both~~ part a born evil lunatics, and I'm all a borderline psychopath. They are also all business functions, play around with electronic ~~transponder~~ settings on the FBI transponder ~~machine~~ to begin to ~~learn~~ or break ~~these~~ presumably ~~read~~ my brains that should ~~give~~ ~~but~~ call ~~them~~.

8/4/05

The 3 remaining FBI SID LEADS TO B2 ^{W/Andrew and}
~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~incidentally~~, is ~~conveniently~~ detected
by ~~FBI~~ ~~LEADS TO B2~~ Jay, ¹ Jay Prodelto, Jr.
FBI SID under B2, ^{aloudly B2's administration} Diter (aloudly B2's
class of 2003 John Hopkin, criminal major),
and ~~B2~~ ^{3.B2} ^{electronic} (a layman marketing, ~~was~~ not electronic

attorney, ~~was~~ ^{hear} ^{him} ^{tell} ^{it})
6 claim B2 "B2 admits to some electronic marketing"
"It's a get. B2 doesn't like it
either."

The text is conveniently detected by Jay,
Diter, and B2 as always, a little ^{more severe} ~~more severe~~
pain/abuse than they are inflicting at the moment.
Thus, a text message caused by Teri electronic
attach is not considered ~~to~~ ^{to} ^{be} ^{by} ^{him} ^{sometimes}
because the pain is not ~~executing~~ ^{executing}
Similarly, Diter claims she is "not ^{for them!} ~~for them!~~
she is mostly conductor in "denial of sleep"
"public domain attach!"

In any event, pain settings ^{are} ^{being} ~~are~~ ~~being~~
used more frequently, and more ^{severely} ~~severely~~ ^{severely}
so the level of pain/abuse/texture is
gradually increasing.

On Aug 1, 2005, I suffered as I have
toothache future session, also a sleep ^{depression} ~~depression~~
attack, and ^{am} ^{electronically} ~~electronically~~ ^{induced}
recent attacks start Jay claims he had
to tell us with.

Last night, I suffered ~~as~~ ^{as} ^{severe} ^{severe}
4 hour sleep deprivation attacks.

It wasn't ~~of~~ ^{of} ^{been!}

Ed "Murder, not ~~of~~ ^{of} ^{am!} [This murder is Lind IV]

1st Jay
Jay/B2

8/4/05

11-11
Note = 8/2 try to keep
clerk
stand is

is now set at the computer,
22 mins. ~~minutes~~ I read it
into main file

Jay "We are supposed to have a new hotline. How are we doing?"

Ed "Who said that?"

Jay, B2 "That was Jay. That was B2." [each and other "he said that"]

Ed "I believe Jay said it."

Ed "Who ordered that retroactive order?"

Jay "Are you questioning the integrity of the FBI?"

Jay "Such as death?"

B2 "Such as death?"

Doty "Such as death?"

Ed "You're crazy, I am not."

Jay "That's right, we are crazy lunatics, and don't you forget it."

Ed "Search for case and FBI SID / CEINVESTRO
Illegal, evil and unconstitutional repression
and electronic warfare. Legally and
constitutionally and non-violently, of course!"

Ed "Does that answer your question?"

Jay "You can't search anything legally."

Ed "Well, see."

"Why is the FBI hitting the retroactive hotline
necessar?"

B2 "I can't hear you, Jay B2."

Ed "Precisely. Why is the retroactive FBI SID as
policy, authorization, or even to lawfully
handle ~~foreign~~ evil targets in March
slogans and themes?"

B2 "I don't know!" [reported]

8/4/05 at 11:11 am

BZ "Say 'probably the head of the SSP.'"
Ed "And the alleged Nazi-sympathetic?"

Jay/BZ "Well, goddamn you, he probably considers himself a real Nazi."

FBI Subliminal "You like the Nazi party!"

"Who did that evil subliminal?"

BZ "Ed, let it go. We are in a special time ~~you are~~ you are."

Ed "I was morality, truthfulness, truth-voice (Gandhi's satyagraha), and ~~the~~ ^{the justice} ~~the justice~~ ^{consider} on my side."

Ed "You have ~~more of these~~ ^{have more of these}. You have evil greed heads using a hi-tech electronic psychological warfare machine and ~~acting~~ ^{acting} like ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~evil~~ ^{evil} ~~monster~~ ^{monster} to their non-evil psyches!"

Ed "That's my stand. What's yours?"

BZ "That's all that's stand with yours, Mr. Hendrix."

11:28 am

Ed "Moral principles are illegal/evil get broken. Switch sides."

11:31 am

Jay "[Jay's completed deleted - SWC:] That's way too fucking loose!"

Jay/BZ "We don't care what you do next - we're not going to let you next post [to the Internet]."

11:47 am

FBI Subliminal "You are a Nazi sympathizer!"

Ed "The Jews will just ~~live~~ ^{live} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~future~~ ^{future} - extreme success, about FBI Nazi messes."

Jay/BZ "Fuck you!" [repeated]

12:12 pm
8(4105)

Tay "We want you to include the snake dream so people will know how powerful ^{our} technology is."

Ed "I can do that."

Briefly, I once had a somewhat thought that even if the FBI could even produce a dream where snakes were falling out of my clothes. And I later had a very creepy dream where snakes were falling out of my clothes. How was the dream created?

BZ "We don't know how it was created. It was a direct line feed from national office."

Ed "I think it was a middle of the night dream, maybe a Saturday night. ~~the~~ dream attack."

Tay "It probably was. We were tracked out too."

Ed "Without your prompting, I would have probably repressed the memory of that FBI ~~to~~ SIP or ^(mental) COINTELPRO ^{to} torture."

Tay "It wasn't torture. It was a very bad dream."

Ed "This sound by the name who were experiencing pain or trauma, and only reflects pain and trauma instead."

12:15 pm

Tay "Oh, it might have been torture, though."

Tay "Did you ever think that, what COINTELPRO does, Mr. Handley, inflicts pain and ^{trauma} ~~harm~~?"

Ed "Torture." "Usually mild, prolonged torture." "Low level enough that it doesn't often get labeled 'harassment' and 'abuse'."

BZ "Harassment and abuse of it, Mr. Handley?"

Ed "A constant ^{temporarily} ~~temporarily~~ escalates past the pain threshold of 'torture'."

8/11/05
SLG/LS

12=46pm

1=25pm

1=45pm

1=48pm

1=58pm

2=44pm

2=46pm

2=56pm

3=27pm

4/1

grad. B2
Tay (B2)

B2

Ed

Betsy

Tay/B2

Detsy

Ed

Detsy

Detsy

Detsy

Fly

Ed

B2

"... we're supposed to be tutoring you..."

"Our software doesn't work. We claim.

We can block you from accessing it, we don't."

"True/false?"

"We're not sure!" (said in ^{quiet} angry voice.)

"That's just how fucking slow our software makes ~~the~~ her programs."

"Detsy claims she just stole your password"

Detsy, if you use the same data, it's electronic fraud (for identity, a distinct trademark, etc. [unintentional]).

"Detsy doesn't even know what electronic fraud is."

I placed a recorder next to a transparent PC and the police immediately went into B2 claims that they transported the evidence (It ^{must} ~~must~~ also be an FBI subtitled recording).

"All right, all right, may be we (FBI 533 number at the FBI 533 building, address: 3525 5th St, Arlington, VA) are all criminals."

"Detsy is getting tired of this job because they're slow you're down or very ~~long~~ ~~long~~ because nothing fucking happens."

"... we're pretty fucking mentally unstable"

getting buried in your dream. (I don't know ~~they~~ means (SOMEONE) ~~scared~~ was no fun,

"... we were supposed to tell you in that ^{document} ~~document~~"

8/4/05 4=45 pm

- Mental harassment level escalates and includes
- 1) ~~Minimum~~ ^{Maximum} EEG settings set to worst possible emotional state by FBI through-out high frequency ~~sound~~ ^{waves} beam that can apparently modify EEG bio-rhythmic levels
- 2) Ultrasound beam also placed in the shoulder
- 3) A light chocking sensation - ^{Sonotrode} I'm ^{consciously} hearing ~~it~~ ^{that electronic} to sound in ^{choking} at foot.
- 4) They use a vibration voice modulator combined with an irritative potentiality so that his voice sounds like he is full of sand in his glottis.
- 5) Irritative pelvic beaming

The sum total of all of these electronic harassment (and they use them ^{simultaneously} in the ^{same} program in the ^{same} foot and elsewhere)
 ~~is not~~ ^{is} ~~simultaneous~~

ADDS UP TO TORTURE.

MY ASSESSMENT - DISTRICT IS A PERMANENT EVIDE TORTURE.

On the other hand, I could remotely access gov.com - ~~Program~~ Datsy and/or B2 claimed they were using FBI software to stop me from buying Fix-It software ~~and not~~ Pro 60 at gov.com

These ~~interviews~~ ^{interviews} ~~in~~ ^{at} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~National Security~~ ^{Agency}?

B2 would say

"The only reason we are here [at "Evac 2"] is because he doesn't like the FBI."

Datsy: "Datsy is engaged to the FBI."

B2: "Are you taking some medicine or sedatives or something in this, Datsy?"

Datsy: "Datsy is taking a sedative medicine."

4=51

~4=45 pm

B2

Datsy

B2

Datsy

8/1/05 4:57 pm

Ed "Ditz, what would you do if some one tortured you?"

Ditz "I would probably kill them."

~~Ditz~~ "Ditz, you are young, foolish, and kind of a crazy. Your behavior is evil and it could hurt you more in the long run than it hurts me now. I've long been warned."

5:02 pm

Ditz "Ditz is what you mean a little more." [And the transponder means is making the noise]

Ditz "Answer me? Are you ready to ^{be} tortured?"

~~Ditz~~ "Ditz, that will label you a son of a b... for ~~the~~ tort." [Ed]

Are you ready to make that mistake?"

5:04 pm

Ditz, ~~more~~ "Finish me." "Finish me." [Ed to respond]

5:08 pm

Jay "Wrote going to continue to increase the torture settings until you make a fool of yourself."

Ditz "Shut the fuck up about torture, Mr. Prudelton."

Ed "I guess the ~~the~~ torture hurts."

Ditz "... I don't have the ^{heart} to do this for a long time."

6:00 pm

Ed "Please wait the transponder settings to normal because and body functions, not stress & pain!"

BZ "Stress and pain at 10 percent."

~~Ed~~

BZ "Our work is to torture you to the fullest extent of the law and then some?"

Ed "It had to be painful, not torture. ^{watch out for} ~~transponder~~ and because of ~~decreasing~~ the ~~decreased~~ to ~~evil~~ and the ~~decreased~~ to ~~transponder~~. ^{too much} Besides the ~~normal~~ ^{leaving} ~~normal~~ it could get you in a lot of trouble."

BZ "God damn you, what's the ~~factory~~ ~~purpose~~ ~~looking~~ ~~like~~ in a lot of trouble."

8/9/05

6:37pm

Ed "Remember that 'murderer' is a first-degree premeditated murder" is a very serious charge."

B2 "It's not bedding."

B2 "That's the problem. Jay already tried to kill you."
in a.

Ed "Spring 2003. 2 witness records attempt access to Jay Plus a want 8/1/05 electronic want attest ^{where} Jay ^{said} "we tried to kill you." Plus was too many deaths threats to count."

B2 "Goddamn you, man. I was only thinking about the Spring 2003 murders [a check 1 murder of same date B & I attempted murder]."

Ed "How ^{many} other Spring 2003 murders?"

B2 "No. There were no other Spring 2003 murders."

Ed "No other murders by Jays but ^{was}?"

B2 "That's what Jay claims."

Jay "Jay takes the 5th Amendment."

Ed "Ed's prosecution ^{was}?"

6:43pm

Ed "Quit, Jay, quit."

B2 "Oh, we'll reset your ^{settings} ~~software~~."

6:45pm

Ed "Much better. Thanks"

Jay "You still have pain in your left foot. Let's go to leave it there ^{to} ~~keep you~~ ^{to} ~~keep you~~ ^{to} ~~keep you~~ to walk."

6:46pm

Jay Jay resets ^{status} ~~software~~ ^{the I} ~~presets~~ ^{presets of steps} ~~of steps~~

6:48pm

[B2] Jay cleared up ends mind of ~~EEB~~ ^{EEB} ~~individual~~ ^{individual} ~~person~~ ^{person} and got us used / ~~business~~ ^{business} to "hard hand make."

Then light to ~~stretch~~ ^{stretch}

6:56pm

B2 "We're getting you a brass hand make."

8/10/05

8=28 pm

B2

"You have records of how much data there is
of security we have."

8=44 pm

B2

"The tracking [FBI SID / COVERT / R O]...
[subliminal message] are tracking scanned in web
of the website."

8=44 pm

Tay

"Well, it gets the best of me."

7 pm

B2

"The whole instruction [two electronic devices] is
non-conscious and he only uses his facility
documenting it with set us off his mind."

B2

"One last note [FBI SID / COVERT / R O - electronic interface with]
can not get ~~more~~ ^{more} need get my license, is all.
B2 will admit to."

Ed

"What else?"

B2

"He ended up in a mental hospital and he started
persecuting him."

Ed

"Length of ~~that~~ electronic hit?"

B2

"3 minutes, you can take a few weeks."

Ed

"Some form number?"

B2

"Cont. Form B2, Duties, BBA."

Ed

"Did DA disappear?"

B2

"DA always disappears" [B2 reports "tricky time"]

Ed

"Electronic torture?"

B2

"Very limited electronic torture." [B2 - torturing]

Ed

"When did he go to a hospital?"

B2

About the same time we started a ~~track~~ ^{track} year. [Entered by B2]

Ed

"Only 1 probe hit? Really?" [Probe form - B2]

B2

"Actually, ~~many~~ ^{may} hit but B2 ~~can't~~ ^{wants to fight them} ~~can't~~ ^{can't} ~~find~~ ^{find} them."

[Log time - B2]

~~found~~

7/26/05

Ed "How many ~~parts~~ ~~pieces~~ ended up in a metal hospital?"

B2 "Drove a few of them."

Ed "Drove ~~any~~ ~~one~~?"

B2 "One died."

Ed "Why, and how?"

B2 "Drove on a ~~road~~ ~~road~~ ~~road~~." [It might have been a home side town.]

Ed "Length of his hot?"

B2 "A long time." [A very long time.]

Ed "How many months?"

B2 "I don't want to ~~remember that~~ ^{remember that!}

B2 "Because that's the problem, I can't forget!"

B2 "That was more than B2 should have admitted."

Jay "That was a lot more than B2 should be admitted to."

Jay "A school. You could get us all in a lot of trouble."

Duty "I was innocent!"

Duty Duty only blames Z & his ~~company~~

B2 "B2 is not happy, man!"

Ed "B2's ^{conscience?} ~~conscience?~~"

B2 "No. B2 is not happy because we must get mailed."

B2 "B2 has no further comments and will see you later if necessary."

Ed "Mail your losses to ~~us~~ ^{addressing me} ~~our~~ ~~office~~"

Ed "End the electronic war for the hole"

Jay "We'll do that when we ~~finish~~ ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~Handys."~~

8/4/65 After 3pm

Ed "Anyone have any intimate pointers of Data, and Jay?" [Ed says later that no Data]

Dity Data sets that points

B2 "Edmond, leaves the tickets problem. That's true. And B2 is not happy."

Ed "How you with all over the country?"

B2 "Can you move all over the country?"

Ed Run from B2?

B2 "No. Run on location" → [A note on the left. Really good idea. Really, we never put down notes.]

Tris "That's not true, as Jay"

Ed "Jay's ^{connection?} ~~connection?~~" [Tris says B2 - B2]

Tris/B2 "Jay has no connection at this time."

"Can you not get whole from mutual contacts?"

[B2 - no sure can]

B2 "Yes, we can get negative from mutual contacts."

Ed "That's enough for now. No ^{illusions} ~~illusions~~ here."

B2 "No illusions here, ^{either} ~~neither~~ we suspect have to tell you." [Ed says that phrase]

B2 "I can't believe I just said that."

B2 "God damn you mean, the problem is it's true and B2 is still not happy."

B2 "Does anyone mention people or is it strictly bits?"

It's strictly bits on my computer. [B2 continues]

B2 "I don't want to tell him. He's a nice guy."

Tris "That's the problem. That's all very good."

A trace was suggested.

Ed and B2 want a trace

B2 "B2 wants a trace and that means."

B2 Because B2 might not a trace.

9:20pm

8/4/05

Ed "Some kind of virus in his last 2-11 ^{was} ~~was~~ ^{was} hood.

~~B2~~ "Yeah, the ^{virus} ~~is~~ [of the FBI SID electronic net] is about the same. (was part FBI SID electronic net)."

B2 "But our bosses really hate you. They said we will be in your case for more than 2 years."

B2 "Here's the problem. Here's not enough info to nail us, but nobody will ^{believe him} ~~believe him~~ unless we tell him."

9:37 pm

B2 "I think we should just stay within the and see our bosses do."

Ed "Ed agrees with that FBI team strategy." [Not hitting Ed electronically here]

D2, T2, R2 "God damn it, you're ~~the~~ but given more attacked that he didn't feel like talking."

D2 "And let's keep it that way."

R2, D2, T2 "And let's keep it that way. ~~It's~~ a long time because we may be on your case for a long time."

Ed "Are your orders to tell me, keep me safe or newspaper?"

T2, D2, R2 "Newspaper."

Ed & R2 suggest a fax

D2 is asking a technical question

10:42 pm

T2 "That's the fucking problem. We should have fucken killed him 2 years ago!"